

Curriculum Vitae

About Me



WHO I AM

My name is Thamer Al-Owdat and I'm a Graphic & Web Designer located in Amman, Jordan.



Name

Thamer Al-Owdat



Birthday

June 06, 1968



Address

Amman, JORDAN



Phone

+ 962 79 7444 027



Email

t.owdat@gmail.com



Website

www.thamer-owdat.eu5.org



WHAT I DO

My name is Thamer Al-Owdat and I have been a Freelance Graphic & Web Designer for the past 20 years. I specialize in designing custom **LOGOS, flyers, brochures, business cards, magazines, book covers, websites and sign design using Adobe Creative Suite** (Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Dreamweaver), Corel Draw,...



TOOLS I USE

Photoshop

Illustrator

Corel Draw

InDesign

Dreamweaver

Wordpress

Joomla

jQuery

After Effects

Sony Vegas Pro



MY SERVICES



Web Design

Web designing is a passion of mine, as is playing a part in helping small businesses to get off the ground and get online. I have a determination to ensure that everyone of my clients has a great experience when working with me, I don't like using jargon and am more than happy to keep tweaking sites until clients are more than happy. At the end of the day, a website is an important part of a business and so it has to be perfect.



Graphic Design

I specialize in designing custom **LOGOS, flyers, brochures, business cards, magazines, book covers, Brand Identity, Corporate Identity, Packaging Design, and sign design.**



EDUCATION

Ibn Khaldoon College

1989-1991 • Computer Science

Diploma Degree in Computer programming & System Analysis from Ibn Khaldoon College (1991). Irbed - Jordan.



EMPLOYMENT

IT Manager

2006-2011 • Orion Group (Orion Brokers)

I have worked on the processing of the company's regional office in Amman, I have processed all of the company's devices used, the extension of the internal network cables and assembly of computers, installation of display screens, installation of beams, installation of surveillance cameras and installation of a wireless network, and installation of The counter system VBN and all equipment of the company.

After that i worked in the office as an IT Manager.

IT Manager

2006-2011 • Orion Group (Petra Spinning)

I worked at the Factory as an IT Manager. After that i worked in the office as an IT Manager.

Creative Director

2000-2005 • Al-Mehrab Digi Arts

Art directing a team of graphic designers, supervising project workflow from concept to delivery. Responsible of maintaining the required standards for various types of projects. Creating brand communication materials on online and offline mediums, micro sites and online visual experiences, illustrations and other types of collateral materials.

Graphics & Web Designer

1996-2000 • Access to Arabia

I worked at the company as a Graphics & Web Designer, I designed more than 50 Websites:-

(Arab Banking Corporation • Ja'afar Studs • Master Heat • Arab Jordan Investment Bank • Zalatimo Sweets • General intelligence Department (GID) • JWICO • Union Bank • NEBO • Bank of Jordan • Arab Bank • Municipality of Greater Amman • Le Meridien Amman • JEDCO, The Jordanian Royal Medical Services ...).

News Director

1994-1995 • Al-Hewar Weekly News Paper

I worked at Al-Hewar Weekly News Paper as a News Director.



SKILLS

Graphic Design

Photoshop

90%

Illustrator

100%

InDesign

60%

Flash

40%

Sony Vegas Pro

90%

After Effects

50%

Programming

HTML & CSS

100%

PHP

60%

Joomla

50%

WoedPress

75%

jQuery

50%

Design

Web Design

100%

Logo Design

100%

Print Design

100%